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Nosipho Shishaba

e 7 0
From: Hendrika Engelbrecht <Drieka.Engelbrecht@pernod-ricard.com>
Sent: 23-04-2024 12:53
To: Phemelo Lesabe; Idea Dinga; Vuyiswa Dlwathi - DSV; ‘Gabriella Klinck - Operations

Manager | Benju'; Ruan Erasmus; David Hand - DSV; Olwethu.Bambelo - DSV;
Nosipho Shishaba; 'Paul Judd’; Sekgele Kwapa - DSV; Tiaan Barnardo; Dean

Ammasai

Cc: ‘Mark Haskins'; Mary-Anne Fitzsimmons - DSV; Stephan Scheepers; Joelene
Moodley; Charmaine Pillay; Kgomotso Mokale

Subject: BENJU- DE4818-364273

Attachments: DE4818-364273 EXCEL.xIsx; DE4818-invoice-364273.pdf; DE4818-PICKING SLIP.pdf

Good Day Nosipho,

Hope you are well

Please find new order for Benju.

DE4818 ~ AGDB

Attached find the following

Commercial Invoice

Picking slip

Excel from JDE

@'Phemelo Lesabe' / @tiaan@Irsa.co.za Please can you confirm the number of pallets for the order?
@0Olwethu.Bambelo - DSV please can you urgently forward freight quotation once phemelo advise number of
pallets?

@Phemelo Lesabe, please note DE4800-364249 Must be loaded with the above-mentioned order.

Thank you
Regards

Idea Dinga
Product Supply Specialist

B

- 21, Woodlands Drive, Country Club Estate Woodmead, Building 6
- 2191 lohanneshurg - South Africo

Ay WOrRi BOURS NSy e different from yours so pivase do not fee! olifiged 1o reply outside your nonnal working hours



DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are
not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is
attached to this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail,
facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of this communication
are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa
with Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that
the recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect
information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature for any loss, damage or expense
resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail
message.



DSV South Africa (Pty) Ltd

tradwg a3 DSV Aur & Gea

16 Serere Borbered, Weionle n X3
ZA-1620 dohannesbirg

Fhore +21 10487 40000

CUSTOMS DECLARATION RESPONSE EDI

CUSDEC-CUSRES : RESPONSE

Customs Office Code : JHB
Customs Office Name : JOHANNESBURG
Declaration Details
CUSDEC Submitted ; 2024-04-30 09:05
CUSRES Received : 2024-04-30 09:06
Broker TIN : 20507309
Consignor/ Exporter TIN/ ID No. : 01245086 - PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA (PTY)
Consignee/ Importer TIN/ ID No. : -BENJU PTY LTD
LRN : 20507309JHB20240429492524
MRN : JHB202404305010929
Message Function : 9 - Original
Assessment Date ; 2024-04-30
0 ] + LJats

Category RPC{Purpose) : H 67

Port of Exit : KFN

Master Transport Document No : CZA218036

Master Transport Doc Date : 2024-04-26

House Waybill Number : JN30030976

House Waybill Date : 2024-04-26

Transport Method Code : 3{Road)

Voyage/ Flight Details :

Actual Departure Date -

2024-05-02 00:00

Estimated Depariure Date :

Country of Export :

ZA

Country of Destination :

BW

Location of Goods :

Remover Details :

3(Road) - 21695804
1

Number of Packages :

Part Clearance Quantity : 0

Total Weight : 946.16

Customs Value : 42173

Total Duties and Taxes : 0.00

Total Duties : 0.00

Total Schip2B : 0.00

Total VAT : 0.00

Total PP's : 0.00

Payment Method : F

Agents Reference :

Job Number : SJN30030976

Customs Print Indicator : N (NO CUSTOMS PRINTED RELEASE REQUIRED)
UCR Number: 4ZA01245086CINV3642735

Container Numbers

Customs Status
CUSRES Status* :

Case Number :

Ling Code Free Text Box :

* Release Authonliss must verify Lhe authenticily and accuracy of all CUSRES Notices presented to them.

Pagel ol 1

PrintTimeStamp 2024/04/30 09:06



o1 SAD 500 - CUSTOMS DECLARATION FORM 1. DECLARATION A. OFFICE OF DESTINATION OR DEPARTURE
0 2 EXPORTER f CONSIGNOR TN |01245086 OFF. | MANIFEST NUMBER
5] RCD H CODE |£7A218036 2024-04-26
= BSIC [4670144973 JHB |JOHANNESBURG
1 PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) 3. FORMS 4, REGISTRATION NO & DATE ASSESSMENT NO & DATE
4] 2ND FLOOR, THE SQUARE, CAPE QUARTER, 27 SOMERSET ROAD CAPE
5 | TOWN 8001 1 & 9 |20507309/HB20240429452524
6
K 8. IMPORTER f CONSIGNEE TIN 5.(TEMS |6. TOTPACK |7. DECLARATION REF. NO RECEIPT NO & DATE
| 8] BSIC SJNID00ITE
5 1
191 Isenwupryiro
COMMER!
CE FARK PLOT 93 UNIT 1 GABORONE Bolswana 9 [10[11[12. vALUE DETAILS 13 |13A INVOICE NG & DATE
364273
2024.04-23
14. DECLARANT { AGENT ] ™ Izoﬁmmg 15.COE | 16.COO0 | 17.COD | 17A.OWNERCODE | 17B. REBATE USER CODE
DSV SOUTH AFRIGA (PTY) LTD.
VAT NUMBER 4260213873 16 SERENGETI BOULEVARD WITFONTEIN X89 74 BwW
JOHANNESBURG 1459
5 o] %0- DELIVERY TERMS
18. IDENTIFICATION, DATE AND NATIONALITY OF INER
TRANSPORT AT ARRIVAL
ROAD  2024-05-02 22 CURRENCY AND TOTAL VALUE 73, RATE OF EXCHANGE
43173
E;.é%%_l:«lél’FLFICATION, DATE AND NATIONALITY OF TRANSPORT AT 28, FINANCIAL DATA 24. OTHER COSTS DETAIL
UcR
4ZAQ1245086CINVIBA2735
CURRENCY AMOUNT
25.TMF |26, T 27. PLACE OF DISCHARGE Trans Vialue
5060.00 USD FREIGHT
3 3 o
Receiving Bank 058 INSURANCE
23, 00E [30. LOCATION OF GOODS Credit Torms VAT Indicator ==
KFN 030 ¥ COST
3.
PACKAGES 32, ITEM NO |33. COMMODITY CODE
AND MARKS
DESCR. AND
DESE os | HuMBERS ; 2208.50.10 (9
M.COC |35 GROSS MASS (KGS) |36, PREF-
ERENCE
G8 946.16
NUMBER & |1
TYPE OF
P 2 B I7.CPC |38 NETT MASS(KGS) |33 QUOTA
67
CONTAINER 40, SUMMARY DECLARATION/PREV, DOCUMENT
NUMBERS
JHB202404245008720 0001
DESCRIPTION:
BEEFEATER GIN 12X750ML EXPORT 21, SUBE UNITS o i b
90,00 LI
120,00 NO
1869
44, LICENCE NUMBER DEDUGTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY EXWAREHOUSE CODE |35, OTHER
40D, QUANTITIES
|inFo. JHBOS 26083
2 BHR 205073094 BND 468 NUIN ncs
PRODUCED|REMOVAL IN BOND (R1B) NO, DATE & OFFICE REBATE CODE 46. STATISTIGAL VALUE
a7. GALC T
R E DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MP  |48. ACCOUNT CODE 49, IDENTIFICATION OF WAREHOUSETIME LIBAT
& TAXES
20507308 | F
SUMMARY OF TOTAL DUTIES AND TAXES
TOTAL DUTIES AND TAXES
AMOUNT OVERPAID
AMOUNT UNDERPAID
OTHER
TOTAL PAYABLE
TOTAL OF FIRST ITEM OF THIS PAGE 0.00 GUARANTEE ConE AAOUNT
FOR OFFICIAL USE
DECLARATION WMRN;: JHBZ02404306010929
. Mankga Selele the undersigned af OSY SOUTH AFRICA {PTY} LTD. hereby declare that tha particulars herein are trus |LRN: 20507309 JHB20240425492524
and comecl and comply with the provisions of the Cusloms and Excise Act no.91 of 1964,
2024.04-29
2024-04-30
Signatura 1.0 Numbsar Dale

Prepared With CargoWiseOna



SAD 501 - CUSTOMS DECLARATION FORM (Cantinuation sheet) |
1. IMPORTER OR EXPORTER |_T|N {01245086 Ccope | 2 FORMS | REGISTRATION NO AND DATE 7. OECLARANT REFERENGCE
PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA (PTY)
He | 2 | 6 | 205073000HB20240428402524 [SINI0030876
3. 32, ITEM NO 33. COMMODITY CODE
PACKAGE|
SAND |MARKS AND NUMBERS 5
&E:SCR. 2208.70.21 (4)
GOODS |yumBER & TYPE M, COC 35. G MASS KGS 36. PREFS
OF PACKAGES us }
P ——— 37.CPC 38. N MASS KGS 39, QUOTA 5
67 40
DESCRIPTION: 40, SUMMARY DECLARATION / PREV. DOCUMENT s
KAHLUA 16% 12X750ML JHB202404245008812 0007 E
41, SUPP. UNITS 42 CUSTOMS 43, vM| G
VALUE M
24300 L1 E
;‘BD 32380 N
| P LICENCE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY EX WAREHOUSE CODE 45 OTHER QUANTITIES T
27CS
2 BND 5773 NUIN
ET:OJEUSCE [REMOVAL 1N BOND (RIB) NO, DATE & OFFIGE IREEATE CODE 46. STATISTICAL VALUE
gkcmce 32, ITEMNO |33, COMMODITY CODE
SAND  |MARKS AND NUMBERS 5
glE:SCH 2208.70.22 (2)
GOODS  |NUMBER & TYPE M, COC 35, G MASS KGS 36. PREF5
OF PACKAGES Mx _:_
E 3B. N MASS KGS 38, QUOTAL E
CONTAINER NUMBERS 3r.Cro M
67 40
DESCRIPTION: 40. SUMMARY DECLARATION f PREV. DOCUMENT g
OLMECA CHOCOLATE12XT0CL 35% JHB202312205007456 0001 E
41. SUPP. UNITS 42 CUSTOMS 143, wM | G
vallUE M
B4GLI E
ii‘:in 742 N
IinFo. LICENCE NUMBER OEDUCTED VYALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY EXWAREHOUSE CODE |45 OTHER QUANTITIES T
1C8
2 BND 137 NUIN
PRD%?DUSCE [REMOVAL N BOND [(RIB) MO, DATE & OFFICE REBATE CODE 48. STATISTICAL VALUE
o
31, 32, ITEMNO |33, COMMODITY CQDE
PACKAGE
g AND  |MARKS AND NUMBERS i
SEESCR- 2208.90.22 {1}
- F
GOODSs NUMBER & TYPE 34.COC 35, G MASS KGS 36, PREFS
OF PACKAGES X }
2 F GS 39, QUOTA| E
CONTAINER NUMBERS AL MHMASE [¥]
67 40
DESCRIPTION; 40, SUMMARY DECLARATION / PREV, DOCUMENT 5
OLMECA TEQUILA GOLD 6 X 70 CL 35% JHB202402065002179 0001 E
41, SUPP. UNITS 4Z. CUSTOMS [43.v.M |G
YALUE M
117.60 L1 E
;\“ﬁn 11871 N
INFO. LICENCE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY EXWAREHOUSE CODE |45 OTHER QUANTITIES T
28CS
- 2 BMND 2167 NUIN
PR%%USCE REMOVAL IN BOND (RIB) NO, DATE & OFFICE REBATE CODE 46. STATISTIGAL VALUE
oo
47, CALC
OF BUTES TYPE DUTY(TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MP TYPE DUTYTAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MR
& TAXES
TOTAL ON FIRSET ITEM OF THIS PAGE .00 TOTAL 0N SECOND ITEM OF THIS PAGE 0.00)
TYFE DUTY{TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MP TYPE AMOUNT MP
GRAND TOTAL
TATAL QM THIRD ITEM OF THIS PAGE 0.00 FOR ALL PAGES 0.00)

Prepared With CargoWiseOne




SAD 501 - CUSTOMS DECLARATION FORM [Continuation sheet) e
7. IMPORTER OR EXPORTER [ Jorzas0e copE | 3 FORMS | REGISTRATION NO AND DATE 7. DECLARANT REFERENCE
PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA [PTY)
mE | 3 | & | z0s073000HBz02404204p2504 |SINI0030976
3 T 3
PACKAGE J2IMEMND |33 COMMODITY CODE
5 aMD | |MARKS AND NUMBERS g
SESC“ 2208.60.10 (4)
BOODS  |yumBER & TYPE 34.COC 35, G MASS KGS 36. PREFS
OF PACKAGES PL }
. . N MASS KGS 39. QUOTA| E
CONTAINER NUMBERS 3Leee B M
67 40
DESCRIFTION: 40. SUMMARY DECLARATION / PREV. DOCUMENT 5
WYBOROWA VODKA 12X750ML 43% JHB202404245008807 0013 E
1. SUFF. UNIS 42, CUSTOMS  [43.v.m| G
an.00 Lt VALUE M
a3 120,00 NO E
AD; o 2311 N
INFO. LICENCE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY EX WAREHOUSE CODE 45 OTHER QUANTITIES T
: 106s
2 BND 541 HUIN
SRD%%US::E |REMOVAL IN BOND (RIB) NO, DATE & OFFICE REBATE CODE 36. STATISTICAL VALUE
gk - 32 ITEM NO 33, COMMODITY CODE
S AND | |MARKS AND NUMBERS
DESCR.
OF
GOOOS  [NumBER & TYPE 34, COC 5. G MASS KGS 36. PREFS
OF PACKAGES +
% 3 . TA| E
SR 7. GPC 3B. N MASS KGS 39, QUO £
DESCRIPTION; 40. SUMMARY DECLARATION f PREV. DOCUMENT s
E
41, SUPP. UNITS 42, CUSTOMS M43 vMm |G
VALUE M)
43 . IEI
ADD,
linFo. LICENCE NUMBER DEDUCTED YALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY EX WAREHOUSE CODE 45 OTHER OUANTITIES T
EIT)OO%%CE REMOVAL IN BOND (RIB) NO, DATE & OFFICE |REBATE CODE 4B, STATISTICAL VALUE
gkCKAGE 32, ITEM NO 33, COMMODITY CODE
SAND |MARKS AND NUMBERS
DESCR
OF
. PREFS
GOODS  [yuMBER & TYFE 3M.COC 35. G MASS KGS 36, I
OF PACKAGES 7
7. CPC 38, N MASS KGS 39 QUOTA| E
CONTAINER NUMBERS M
DESCRIPTION: 40. SUMMARY DECLARATION { PREY. DOCUMENT s
E
41. SUPP. UNITS 42, CUSTOMS 43 v |G
VALUE M
ADD.
INFO. LICENCE NUMBER DEDUGTED VALUE DEDUCTED GUANTITY EX WAREHOUSE CODE 45 OTHER QUANTITIES T
PRODUCE [REMOVAL IN BOND [RIB) NO, DATE & OFFICE REBATE CODE A6, STATISTICAL VALUE
DDOCS
47. CALC
OF DUTIES TYPE OUTYITAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MP TYPE DUTYITAX BASE RATE AMOUNT HP
& TAXES
TOTAL DM FIRST ITEM OF THIS PAGE 0.00 TOTAL ON SECOND ITEM OF THIS PAGE 0.00]
TYPE DUTYTAR BASE RATE AMOUNT NP TYPE AMCUNT M
GRAND TOTAL
TOTAL ON THIRD ITEM OF THI5 PAGE 0.00 FOIR ALL PRGES 0.00

Prepared With CargoWiseOne




SAD 502 - Customs Declaration Form (TRANSIT CONTROL AND TRANSPORT FOR EXAMIN]

Zh

59. REMOVER CODE & NAME
21655804

60. SUBCONTRACTOR REMOVER CODE &
NAME

T GRTCR OR PO 51.OFFICE CODE | 53. REGISTRATION NO 8 DATE | 54, DECLARANT REFERENCE
| 01245066 i
PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRIGA (PTY) S FORMS SINIDII0ST6
: 205073091HB 2024042949252
4 6
93. COUNTRY OF COMMENCEMENT 83. TRANSIT COUN.TEY
SOUTH AFRICA
56, GUARANTOR CODE & NAME 57, BOND 5. GUARANTEE |64, GUARANTOR CODE & NAME 65. BOND 66. GUARANTEE
NUMEER TYPE NUMBER TYPE
205073094
DSV SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD. 20507300 BHR

67. REMOVER CODE & NAME

68. SUBCONTRACTOR REMOVER CODE &
HAME

61, OFFICE OF COMMENCEMENT
JHB

2. OFFICE OF EXIT
KFN

69, OFFICE OF COMMENCEMENT

0. OFFICE OF EXIT

| have verilied the packages speafied on
|this declaration and laund them canform to
the descnption given and that are
undamaged

Time Lirmit

Seals
of means of
fransport
an packagn
intact
affived

Signature and Dale Stamp

Means of
transport!
packages
exported with
seals intact

Time limit-within/exceeded

transil i a5

Means of
transport!
packages
exported
with seals
intact

Maoans af
transporlf
packages
exported with
seals intact

Time Limit

:l Document checked

Additional seal numbers

NO

Timg limit-wathinfexceeded

Mational transit requirements satisfied

Signature and Dale Stamp

Signature and Date Slamp

Signature and Date Stamp

71, TRANSIT COUNTRY

739, COUNTRY OF DESTINATION

BOTSYWANA

72. GUARANTOR COUE & NAME

73, BOND NUMBER 74 GUARANTEE TYPE

|EW
B0. GUARMNTOR CODE & NAME

20507308A
DSY SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD.

[E1. BOND NUMBER _ |82. GUARANTEE
TYPE

205073090
BHR

75. REMOVER CODE & NAME

76, SUBCONTRACTOR REMOVER CODE &
NAME

183. REMOVER CODE & NAME
21695804

84, SUBCONTRACTOR REMOVER CODE &
MAME

77. OFFICE OF COMMEMCEMENT

78, OFFICE OF EXIT

85. OFFICE OF ENTRY

86, OFFICE OF FINAL DESTINATION

Means of
ransport!
packages
exported
with seals
intacl

Tierwe Lirrual

IDncumenl checked

Addiional seal numbers

Means of
transport
packages
exported with
sedls intact

Mo

Time limit-withinfoxceeded

GBE
Means of Means of
Iransport! transpart!
packages packages
exported exported wilh
with seals intact
seals intact
Time Limt Time limie-within‘exceeded

Transfemed to

office of final Documen! checked

Transit operation Transit operalion

compl

Signature and Date Stamp

Signature and Date Slamp

Signature and Daic Slamp

Signalure and Date Stamp

Prapared Wilh CargoWiseOne



.

SAD 505 - Customs Declaralion Form [Bond, Transit Control & Transport for L I OFFICE CODE 3 REC/ISTRATIONNO EDME | 54, DECLARANT REFERENGE
50. IMPORTER OR EXPORTER
| ™ I 01245086 JHB
SJUN3IDD30TE
PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA (PTY)
S2EORNS 20507 300.JHB20240429432524
3 1
56, GUARANTOR TIN 205073004 57. BOND NO/PP NO 59. REMOVER CODE & NAME 60, SUBCONTRACTOR REMOVER CODE &
| & OFFICE CODE MAME
DSV SOUTH AFRICA (PTY) LTD. 21605804
205073094
58. GUARANTEE TYFE
HR
5 TIN 21685604 TiN
B7. DECLARATION BY LICENSED REMOVER OF GOQDS IN BOND-LOADING 88. Declaration by Warehouse Licensee { Master of Ship / Pilot - Delivery
TRUCK HORSE | FIRST TRAILER SECOND LICENSEE OF CUSTOMS AND EXCISE I TIN
TRAILER WAREHOUSE

REGISTRATION

NUMBER(S)

CONTAINER

SEAL NUMEER(S)

B o i o R R R R B R B e ey AT | B s imsnmse s s st pinL name ol authofzad
nama of driver) for above remover declare thal | have received Lhe *cenlainer f person) for above *warehouse licensea { *masler of ship f *pilot declare Lhat | have

*package(s) and found them in good outward order and condilion wilth seal{s} on
container{s} as numbered an the SAD 500 form and for road manifest intact

received the ‘container / *package(s) /*slores in good outward order and condition
with seal(s) on container({s) as numbered on the SAD 500 form and { or road
manifest inlact.

Signadure Dam

Signalure Drale

89, DECLARATION BY WAREHOUSE LICENSEE-LOADING

190. Declaration by Warehousa Licenses [ Master of Ship / Pilot - Delivery

LICENSEE OF CUSTQMS AND EXCISE | TIN |
WAREHOUSE

TRUCK HORSE | FIRST TRAILER SECOND
TRAILER
REGISTRATION
NUMBER(S})
CONTAINER

SEAL NUMBER(S)

. (print name o]
gr { *package(s)
and found them in good outward order and condition with seal(s) on containen(s) ag
numbered on the SAD 500 form and { or road road manifest intact.

wiierieseenenses (print name of autharised
above ‘ware # *master of ship / *pilot daclare that |
have received Lhe ‘container f *package(s} / *slores and found them in good
outward order and condition with seal(s) on container(s) as numbered on the SAD)
500 form and {/ or road manifest intact.

Signature Date

Data

Signature

Prepared With CargoWiseOne



SAD 507 - ADDITIONAL INFORMATION | PRODUCED DOCUMENTS

50. IMPORTER OR EXPORTER

| TN | 01245086

JHE

PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA (PTY)

2. FORMS

L] B

51. OFFICE CODE 53. REGISTRATION NO & DATE

20507 309JHB20240420492524

54. DECLARANT REFERENCE

SJN30030876

HOUSE WAYBILL NUMBERS

JH30030976

GENERAL SEGMENT INFORMATION

15. CONTAINER {[CARGO STATUS)

DOCUMENTS PRODUCED 7 ATTACHED

ITEM SEGMENT INFORMATION

40, SUMMARY DEGLARATION / PREVIOUS DOCUMENT

ITEM DESCRIPTION { PARTICULAS OF TTEM TTEM DESCRIFTION PARTICULAS OF
NUMBER  |pOCUMENTS NUMBER  |DESCRIPTION/PARTICULAS OF DOCUMENTS |1 mper  |DOCUMENTS
37, CONTAINER NUMBERS 14, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

TTEM TTEM

Hotaer | cooe NUMBER / AMOUNT TEM er | coDE NUMBER f AMOUNT

Prepared With CargoWiseOne
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